
 
 

 



 



Lake Land College 
Board of Trustees 

District No. 517 

Regular Meeting No. 627 

Monday, March 11, 2019, 6:00 p.m.  

Board and Administration Center, Room 011, Mattoon  

Agenda 

 

I. Routine. 

 

A. Call to Order. 

 

B. Roll Call. 

 

C. Consent Item.  
(Any one member may remove an item from the consent item list simply by requesting 

the Chair to do so.  Items removed will be discussed and voted immediately following 

passage of the consent item.) 

 

1. Approval of Minutes of February 11, 2019, Regular Meeting.  

2. Approval of Minutes of February 11, 2019, Closed Session.  

3.  

4. Approval of Agenda of March 11, 2019, Board of Trustees Meeting. 
5. Bills for Payment and Travel Expenses.  

This information will be presented by College administration for approval with full 

assurance by management it has been prepared in good faith to follow all 

applicable laws and board policy. For summary and details of bills refer to: 
http://www.lakeland.cc.il.us/col/board_minutes/download.cfm 

  

 

 

II. Hearing of Citizens, Faculty and Staff. 

 

 

 

 

 

Board Book Page 3

http://www.lakeland.cc.il.us/col/board_minutes/download.cfm


Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Agenda – March 11, 2019 
Page 2 
 

III. Committee Reports.  

 

A. ICCTA/Legislative   Mr. Mike Sullivan 

Ms. Ann Deters 

B. Resource & Development  Ms. Doris Reynolds 

C. Finance    Ms. Ann Deters 

D. Buildings & Site   Mr. Bruce Owen 

E. Foundation    Ms. Doris Reynolds 

F. Student Report   Ms. Tessa Philpot 

G. President’s Report   Dr. Josh Bullock 

 

IV. Business Items. 

 

A. Non-Action Items. 

  Board Book 
Page 

Number(s) 
1.   Presentation of Lifelong Learner Award.    
2.   Presentation of Pacesetter Award.  
3.   Faculty Focus on Advancing Student Success - 

. 

 

4.   Proposed Adoption of Board Policy 05.38 – 403B/457 Plan 
Matching Incentive.   

19-20 

5.   Calendar of Events. 21-23 
6.   Correspondence. 

 
24-25 

 

B. Action Items. 

  Board Book 
Page 

Number(s) 
1.   Approval of Recipient of Business/Industry Partnership Award. 26 
2.   Approval of Recipient of Full-Time Faculty Award. 27 
3.   Approval of Tuition and Fees Rates effective Summer and Fall 

2019. 
28-29 

4.   Acceptance of Reporting of January 2019 Financial Statements. 30-35 
5.   Approval of Proposed Revisions to Board Policy 11.11 – Firearms 

and Weapons.   
36-38 

Board Book Page 4



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Agenda – March 11, 2019 
Page 3 
 

6.   Approval of Amendment to Performance Contract with CTS for 
Additional Geothermal Well Field and Construction of Storage 
Space.  

39-51 

7.   Approval of Faculty Tenure Recommendations.   
8.   Approval of Reemployment of Tenured and Non-Tendered 

Faculty Members.  
52-57 

9.   Approval of Change in Compensation Structure for Seven 
Academic Division Chairs.  

58 

10.   Approval of Appointment of Division Chairs.  59 
11.   Closed Session.  

Pursuant to Chapter 5 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes Section 
120/2(c)(1) [Illinois General Assembly 2017 et. Seq.], closed 
session is called to discuss the appointment, employment, 
compensation, performance or dismissal of specific employees.  
 
[Return to Open Session -  Roll Call] 
 

 

12.   Approval of General Leave of Absence Without Pay Request by a 
Correctional Office Assistant at Jacksonville Correctional Center 
as Discussed in Closed Session. 

 

13.   Approval of Human Resources Report as Discussed in Closed 
Session. 

60-63 

 

 

V.  Other Business. 

 

VI.  Adjournment. 

Board Book Page 5



Lake Land College 
Board of Trustees 

District No. 517 

 
Regular Board Meeting No. 626 

Board and Administration Center, Room 011 Mattoon, IL 
February 11, 2019 

 
Minutes   

 
Call to Order. 
 
Chair Storm called the February 11, 2019, regular meeting of the Lake Land College Board of 
Trustees to order at 6:00 p.m. in room 011, Board and Administration Center, Mattoon.  
 
Chair Storm appointed Trustee Sullivan to serve as Secretary Pro Tem in the absence of 
Trustee Deters, Board Secretary.  
 
Roll Call. 

 
Trustees Physically Present: Mr. Gary Cadwell; Ms. Doris Reynolds, Vice Chair; Mr. David 
Storm, Chair; Mr. Mike Sullivan and Ms. Tessa Philpot, Student Trustee. 

 
Trustees Absent: Ms. Ann Deters, Secretary; Mr. Bruce Owen and Ms. Meg Steward. 

 
Others Present: Dr. Jonathan Bullock, President; Mr. Jon Althaus, Vice President for 
Academic Services; Mr. Bryan Gleckler, Vice President for Business Services; Ms. Jean  
Anne Grunloh, Senior Executive to the President; Dr. Jim Hull, Vice President for Workforce 
Solutions and Community Education; Ms. Beth Gerl, Vice President for Student Services; Dr. 
Tina Stovall, Vice President for Student Services (retiring Feb. 15, 2019); and members of the 
staff, community and media.    
 
Approval of Consent Items.  
 
Trustee Reynolds moved and Student Trustee Philpot seconded to approve the following 
consent items:  
   

1. Approval of Minutes of January 14, 2019, Regular Meeting.  
2. Approval of Agenda of February 11, 2019, Board of Trustees Meeting. 
3. Bills for Payment and Travel Expenses.  

Board Book Page 6



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – February 11, 2019 
Page 2 of 13
 

This information was presented by College administration for approval with full 
assurance by management they were prepared in good faith to follow all applicable 
laws and Board policy. Summary and bills include: 
 
 

Education Fund $  495,018.44 

Building Fund $    53,079.47 

Site & Construction Fund $  605,170.64 

Bond & Interest Fund $                  - 

Auxiliary Services Fund $    93,912.71 

Restricted Purposes Fund $  217,248.60 

Working Cash Fund $                  - 

Audit Fund $                  - 

Liability Insurance Fund $        23,881.56 

Student Accts Receivables $  829,832.61 

Total $ 2,318,144.03 

 
For details of bills refer to:                                            
http://www.lakeland.cc.il.us/col/board_minutes/download.cfm 
 

4. Destruction of Tape Recording of August 14, 2017, Closed Session. 
  
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustees Deters, Owen and Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Hearing of Citizens, Faculty, and Staff.  
 
There were no public comments.  
 
Committee Reports. 
 
ICCTA/Legislative. 
 
Trustee Sullivan highlighted federal legislative priorities which the Association of Community 
College Trustees has been advocating for on behalf of community college students. 
 
Resource & Development. 
 
Trustee Reynolds, committee chair, said the committee had not met since the last regular 
Board meeting and she had no report at this time.  

Board Book Page 7

http://www.lakeland.cc.il.us/col/board_minutes/download.cfm


Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – February 11, 2019 
Page 3 of 13
 

 
Finance. 
 
Chair Storm, on behalf of Trustee Deters, said the committee met recently to review items that 
will appear later in the agenda. He will comment on those items as they are discussed per 
order of the agenda.  
 
Buildings & Site. 
 
Chair Storm, on behalf of Trustee Owen, said the committee had not met since the last regular 
Board meeting and he had no report at this time.  
 
Student Report. 
 
Student Trustee Philpot highlighted recent events hosted by the Student Ambassadors and 
Student Government Association (SGA). She also noted their participation to support recently 
held Laker Visit Days for the recruitment of potential new students. She said SGA has plans 
underway for upcoming student elections, participation in the Polar Plunge, and for the spring 
student recognition banquet. She congratulated the Livestock Judging Team for their 
accomplishment as Reserve Champion at the National Western in Denver. She said the team 
tied for the highest finish ever by a Lake Land team at that contest, Micah Smock from Ohio 
was High Individual Overall and Jenna Girman from Florida was 10th.  
 
President’s Report. 
 
Dr. Bullock said:   

 Last week, the Journal Gazette & Times Courier shared a fitting tribute to Dr. 

Tina Stovall’s impactful career at Lake Land College. Thank you, Tina, for 

making a difference in the lives of so many students and colleagues over your 

tenure at Lake Land. 

 The College has received no payments for the FY 2019 Illinois Department of 

Corrections or the Illinois Department of Juvenile Justice contracts. The College 

has not submitted January invoices to IDJJ or IDOC, thus outstanding balances 

remain at $2,787,422 for the IDOC and $221,577 for the IDJJ.    

 We have received no additional FY 2019 credit hour or equalization payments 

from the state since the January Board meeting. A total of $621,266 in 

equalization and $2,957,305 in credit hour reimbursement remain outstanding for 

the year.   

 
 
 
 

Board Book Page 8



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – February 11, 2019 
Page 4 of 13
 

Business Items. 
 
Non-action Items. 
 
Presentation of Clem Phipps Exemplary Trustee Award. 
 
Chair Storm said that in January 2019 the Board approved the naming of Mr. Thomas Nolan 
as a posthumous recipient of the Clem G. Phipps Trustee Award for his exemplary leadership 
and outstanding dedication to the College and Board. His surviving spouse Marjorie and four of 
their daughters, Mary Anne Hanner, Catherine Miller, Martha Rardin, and Kathleen Anderson, 
accepted the award on behalf of Mr. Nolan.    
 
Faculty Focus on Advancing Student Success.   
 
Trustees heard a presentation from Ms. Krista Burrell, Academic Counselor, and members of 
Phi Thea Kappa (PTK). Trustees learned that for the first time in Lake Land College’s History 
PTK at Lake Land College has been recognized as a Five Star Chapter. PTK Honor Society is 
a national organization that ranks its chapters on a five star system. The PTK students 
reported on how their more than 100 hours of scholarly research, writing and community 
service enabled them to achieve the five star status and how their efforts were focused on food 
insecurity and PTK’s support of the Laker Food Pantry. Trustees also learned that the Lake 
Land College PTK chapter has been nominated for three awards at the national level, including 
Honors in Action Project Award, College Project Award and the Paragon Award for outstanding 
advisor.  
 
Spring 2019 Tenth Day Enrollment Summary. 
 
Ms. Beth Gerl, Vice President for Student Services, presented highlights of the Spring 2019 
enrollment summary. 
 
Proposed Revisions to Board Policy 11.11 – Firearms and Weapons. 
 
Trustees reviewed proposed revisions to the above-referenced Policy. Ms. Jean Anne 
Grunloh, Senior Executive to the President, presented highlights of the proposed revisions and 
said changes seek to more clearly state the College’s position on who is authorized to carry a 
firearm on campus and when it is allowed. She said proposed changes align with all applicable 
laws including the Illinois Firearm Concealed Carry Act and Unlawful Use of Weapons Act and 
follow consultation with Campus Police Chief Branson and the College’s legal counsel. 
 
Ms. Grunloh said proposed revisions were submitted as first reading and will be brought to the 
Board for action at the March 2019 regular Board meeting.  
 
Calendar of Events. 
 
Trustees received a calendar of upcoming events.  
 

Board Book Page 9



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – February 11, 2019 
Page 5 of 13
 

Correspondence.  
 
There were no items of correspondence. 
 
Action Items. 
 
Approval of Planned Retirement Requests.   
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Mr. Bryan Gleckler, Vice President for Business 
Services, for the Board to approve requests by six employees requesting participation in the 
College’s planned retirement program. Trustees reviewed the names and job positions of the 
employees requesting acceptance into the College’s planned retirement program.  
 
Trustee Reynolds moved and Student Trustee Philpot seconded to approve participation in the 
College’s planned retirement program for six employees as follows:  
 

Faculty (by seniority)            Effective Date    
Kay Foreman   August 1, 2023 
David Seiler    September 1, 2023 
Cheryl Beam    August 5, 2023 
Kathleen Daugherty   December 31, 2023 
 
Paraprofessional (by seniority) Effective Date     
Jane Plummer   March 31, 2023 
Richelle Zuhone   December 30, 2022 

 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustees Deters, Owen and Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Acceptance of Reporting of December 2018 Financial Statements. 
 
Trustees reviewed the December 2018 Financial Statements and a memorandum from Mr. 
Bryan Gleckler, Vice President for Business Services, highlighting variances for the 
statements. Trustees also reviewed corresponding monthly financial spreadsheets which 
provide a summary of all operational expenditures year to date as compared to budgeted 
amounts, a salary and benefits summary with FY 2019 projected final spending levels, and 
year to date spending through December 2018 for the College’s other funds (Funds 3, 4, 5, 6, 
11 and 12). Mr. Gleckler highlighted significant variances on the spreadsheets.  
 
Trustee Sullivan said the Finance Committee met recently for an in-depth review of the 
financial statements and the Committee’s consensus was to recommend to the Board approval 
of the statements as presented.  
 

Board Book Page 10



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – February 11, 2019 
Page 6 of 13
 

Trustee Sullivan moved and Trustee Cadwell seconded to approve the December 2018 
Financial Statements as presented.  
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustees Deters, Owen and Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Approval of Recipient of Distinguished Service Award.  
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Dr. Bullock to name Ms. Kathleen Doehring as this 
year’s recipient of the Distinguished Service Award. Dr. Bullock said that, with Board approval, 
Ms. Doehring’s selection for this award will be recognized during the College’s upcoming 
Commencement ceremony. 
 
Trustee Storm moved and Trustee Reynolds seconded to approve the naming of Ms. Kathleen 
Doehring as the recipient of the 2019 Distinguished Service Award.  
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustees Deters, Owen and Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Approval of Recipient of Alumnus Achievement Award.  
 
Trustees reviewed a recommendation from Mr. Dave Cox, Director of Alumni Relations and 
Annual Giving, to name Mr. Greg Sapp as this year’s recipient of the Alumnus Achievement 
Award.  Dr. Bullock said that, with Board approval, Mr. Sapp will be honored with this award 
during the College’s upcoming Commencement ceremony. 
 
Trustee Reynolds moved and Student Trustee Philpot seconded to approve the naming of Mr. 
Greg Sapp as the 2019 Alumnus Achievement Award recipient. 
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustees Deters, Owen and Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Approval of Retiree Wall of Fame Inductees.  
 
Trustees reviewed a recommendation from Mr. Cox to name Mr. Richard Gresens and Dr. 
Larry Larvick as this year’s recipients for the Retiree Wall of Fame award. Trustees heard Dr. 
Bullock’s recommendation for this selection as well, and he said, with Board approval, these 

Board Book Page 11



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – February 11, 2019 
Page 7 of 13
 

two individuals will be honored with this award during the College’s upcoming Employee 
Recognition event.  
 
Trustee Reynolds moved and Student Trustee Philpot seconded to approve the induction of 
Mr. Richard Gresens and Dr. Larry Larvick to the Retiree Wall of Fame. 
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustees Deters, Owen and Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Approval of Recipient of Lifelong Learning Award.  
 
Trustees reviewed a recommendation from Ms. Grunloh to institute a Lifelong Learner Award 
and approve the naming of Ms. Annette Lynch as the recipient of the 2019 award. Trustees 
reviewed guidelines for this award and also the nomination form for submission to ICCTA in 
consideration of the statewide award. Ms. Grunloh highlighted Ms. Lynch’s qualifications for 
the award.  
 
Trustee Reynolds moved and Trustee Sullivan seconded to institute a Lake Land College 
Lifelong Learner Award and approve the naming of Ms. Annette Lynch as the recipient of the 
2019 Lake Land College Lifelong Learner Award.  
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustees Deters, Owen and Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Approval of Recipient of Pacesetter Award.  
 
Trustees reviewed a recommendation from Mr. Cox to institute a Pacesetter Award to 
recognize the accomplishments of Illinois’ more recent community college graduates and 
approve the naming of Ms. Amanda Tucker as the recipient of the 2019 award.  Trustees 
reviewed the nomination form for submission to ICCTA in consideration of the statewide 
award. Dr. Bullock highlighted Ms. Tucker’s qualifications for the award.  
 
Trustee Sullivan moved and Trustee Cadwell seconded to institute a Lake Land College 
Pacesetter Award and approve the naming of Ms. Amanda Tucker as the recipient of the 2019 
Lake Land College Pacesetter Award.  
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustees Deters, Owen and Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 

Board Book Page 12



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – February 11, 2019 
Page 8 of 13
 

Motion carried.   
 
 
Approval of New Caterer.  
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Mr. Gleckler for the Board to approve Pauly’s BBQ of 
Arthur as an additional caterer for the College. Trustees also reviewed a memorandum from 
Ms. Chris Kramer, Director of Auxiliary Services, referencing the recommendation and stating 
that this caterer has submitted their catering agreement and has also met the insurance 
requirement.  
 
Trustee Storm moved and Trustee Reynolds seconded to approve Pauly’s BBQ of Arthur as 
an additional caterer for the College.  
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustees Deters, Owen and Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Approval of Bid for Painting Campus Light Poles. 
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Mr. Gleckler for the Board to approve a bid from 
CCIMW, LLC of St. Charles, MO, in the amount of $49,585.00 for the painting of light poles at 
the College’s main campus. Trustees reviewed details of the bid tabulation sheet.  
 
Trustee Cadwell moved and Trustee Sullivan seconded to approve as presented the bid from 
CCIMW, LLC of St. Charles, MO, in the amount of $49,585.00 for the painting of light poles at 
the College’s main campus.   
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustees Deters, Owen and Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Approval of Bid for Carpet Replacement Project.  
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Mr. Gleckler for the Board to approve a bid from 
Carpet Weaver’s Commercial of Champaign, IL, in the amount of $41,850.00 for carpeting to 
be replaced in the commons areas as well as several offices and three classrooms in the West 
Building. Trustees reviewed details of the bid tabulation sheet.  
 
Student Trustee Philpot moved and Trustee Reynolds seconded to approve as presented the 
bid from Carpet Weaver’s Commercial of Champaign, IL, in the amount of $41,850.00 for the 
carpet replacement project No. 2019-002. 

Board Book Page 13



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – February 11, 2019 
Page 9 of 13
 

 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustees Deters, Owen and Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Closed Session. 
 
6:59 p.m. – Trustee Storm moved and Trustee Cadwell seconded to convene to closed 
session, pursuant to Chapter 5 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes Section 120/2(c)(1) and (2) 
[Illinois General Assembly 2017 et. Seq.], to discuss the employment, compensation or 
performance of specific employees and to consider collective negotiating matters.  
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustees Deters, Owen and Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Return to Open Session – Roll Call. 
 
7:16 p.m.  
 
Trustees Physically Present: Mr. Gary Cadwell; Ms. Doris Reynolds, Vice-Chair; Mr. Dave 
Storm, Chair; Mr. Mike Sullivan and Ms. Tessa Philpot, Student Trustee.  
 
Trustees Absent: Ms. Ann Deters, Secretary; Mr. Bruce Owen; and Ms. Meg Steward. 
 
Approval of General Leave of Absence without Pay Request by a Commercial Custodial 
Instructor at Joliet Treatment Center as Discussed in Closed Session.    
 
Trustee Reynolds moved and Student Trustee Philpot seconded to approve the request for a 
general leave of absence without pay by Ms. Kimberly Teague, a Commercial Custodial 
Instructor at Joliet Treatment Center, for the period January 19, 2019, through January 28, 
2019.   This action follows discussion on the topic held in closed session.  
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Trustees Deters, Owen and Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Approval of Human Resources Report.   
 
Trustees reviewed the proposed Human Resources Report. 

Board Book Page 14



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – February 11, 2019 
Page 10 of 13
 

Trustee Reynolds motioned and Student Trustee Philpot seconded to approve the following 
Human Resources Report.  
 
The following employees are recommended for leave 
 
 Tomasello, Ben FMLA 02/15/2019-05/10/2019 
 Smithenry, Kim FMLA 04/16/2019-05/17/2019 
 
The following employee is recommended for Non-FMLA 
 
 Teague, Kim Non FMLA 01/19/2019-01/28/2019 
 
Additional Appointments 
  The following employees are recommended for additional appointments 
      Position Effective Date 
Part-time 
    Chambers, David Adjunct Faculty Sub for SSE 01/07/2019 
    Primary Position is Adjunct Faculty SSE                
    Lacy, Bryson Tutor-Disability Services - Student 01/07/2019 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst Ctr             
    Lacy, Bryson Tutor-Student Community Education 01/07/2019 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst Ctr            
    Ramage, Emily Adjunct Faculty Humanities Division 01/07/2019 
    Primary Position is Director of Grants & Acad Operations             
    Zulueta, Fallon Tutor-Student Community Education 01/14/2019 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst Ctr             
    Zulueta, Fallon Tutor-Disability Services - Student 01/14/2019 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst Ctr     
         
Part-time - Grant Funded 
    Ingmire, Randall Adjunct DOC College Funded Instructor 01/07/2019 
    Primary Position is Associate Dean-Lincoln CC                   
    Lacy, Bryson Tutor-Student Carl Perkins 01/07/2019 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst Ctr             
    Satterfield, Ryan Adult Education Welding Instructor 01/02/2019 
   Primary Position is Adjunct Faculty Technology                   
    Zulueta, Fallon Tutor-Student Carl Perkins 01/14/2019 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst Ctr             
  
End Additional Appointments 
  The following employees are ending their additional appointment 
      Position Effective Date 
Part-time 
    Borah, Jena  Tutor 11/27/2018 
    Shook, Ciara  Adjunct Faculty Humanities 12/14/2018 
  

Board Book Page 15



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – February 11, 2019 
Page 11 of 13
 

New Hire-Employees 
  The following employees are recommended for hire 
      Position Effective Date 
Unpaid Volunteer 
    Hall, Natalie Work and Learn - Human Services 01/07/2019 
    Hoelscher, Alex Assistant Baseball Coach Volunteer 01/09/2019 
 Scott, Nicole Work and Learn - Career Services 01/04/2019 
    Williams, Chad Peer to Peer Assistant- Humanities 01/17/2019 
 
Full-time - Grant Funded 
    Carns, Gennifer Correctional Office Assistant-East Moline CC 01/15/2019 
 Hinton, Lori Correctional Career Technology  
  Instructor-Decatur CC 02/22/2019 
 Kohnen, Alexis Correctional Remedial Bridge Instructor- 02/11/2019 
  Southwestern IL CC 
 Richards, Jacqueline Correctional Commercial Custodian Instr- 02/19/2019 
  Graham CC 
 Sloan, Kensey Correctional Office Assistant- 02/19/2019 
  Pinckneyville CC 
 Vanseghi, Kassandra  Administrative Assistant to TRIO 02/13/2019 
 
Part-time 
    Davis, Breanna Marketing Communications Specialist 01/28/2019 
    Delks, Madison Admissions Services Specialist 01/22/2019 
    Haukland, James IDOC CPR Instructor 01/23/2019 
    Hayes, Donald IDOC CPR Instructor 01/25/2019 
    Heuerman, Dustin Adjunct Faculty Social Science  01/07/2019 
    Hill, Domonique Marketing and Public Relations Intern 01/14/2019 
    Jarrett, James Adjunct Faculty Social Science  01/07/2019 
    Keplar, Vera Non-Credit Instructor 02/13/2019 
    Lacy, Bryson Tutor - Student Learning Assistance Ctr 01/07/2019 
    Maulding, Lacy Allied Health Dental Clinical Instructor  01/07/2019 
    Moore, Brittni Allied Health Dental Clinical Instructor  01/07/2019 
 Philpot, Tessa Special Needs Note Taker 01/08/2019 
    Storm, Emmalee Special Needs Note Taker 01/07/2019 
    Zulueta, Fallon Tutor - Student Learning Assistance Ctr 01/09/2019 
 
Part-time - Grant Funded 
    Blake, Alisha Adjunct DOC College Funded Instructor 01/07/2019 
    Cole, Tracy Adult Education Instructor 01/08/2019 
    George, Penny Adjunct DOC College Funded Instructor 01/25/2019 
    Wheeler, Adele Adjunct DOC College Funded Instructor 01/07/2019 
    White, Brandy Adjunct DOC College Funded Instructor 01/07/2019 
 
College Work Study’s 
    Davis, Michael College Work Study - Business 01/08/2019 

Board Book Page 16



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – February 11, 2019 
Page 12 of 13
 

    Hernandez, Daniel College Work Study - Business 01/15/2019 
  
Terminations/Resignations 
  The following employees are terminating employment 
      Position Effective Date 
Full-time 
    Chamberlain, Lisa Custodian 02/12/2019 
    Wilson, Dicie Corr Career Tech Instr-Taylorville CC 01/25/2019 
 
Part-time 
    Bennett, John Adj Faculty Humanities  12/14/2018 
    Durbin, Abigail IEL Instructor 12/13/2018 
    Lynch, Ross Laker Mallard Mascot Talent 01/23/2019 
    Macdonald, Alissa Allied Health LPN Clinical Instr 12/07/2018 
    Reeder, Michele Tutor - Student Lrng Asst Ctr 12/07/2018 
    Schmitz, Casey Adult Education Instructor 01/28/2019 
    Strohl, Cassidy Admissions Services Specialist 12/20/2018 
 
College Work Study 
    Leonard, Kaitlyn College Work Study Mailroom 12/07/2018 
  
Transfers/Promotions 
   The following employees are recommended for a change in position 
 
Full-time 
 
 Blazich, Jerri Bookstore Assistant 02/11/2019 
  Transferring from Adm Asst to College Advancement 
    Cox, Jane Administrative Assistant to Career Services 02/12/2019 
    Transferring From Adm Asst to Career Services (PT) 
    Huffmaster, Audrey Marketing Production Specialist 01/23/2019 
    Transferring From Bookstore Assistant  
 Westendorf, James Network Administrator 02/12/2019 
  Transferring from Server Administrator 
 
 
Full-time - Grant Funded 
  Position Effective Date 
     
    Weber, Jeffrey Correctional Career Technology Instr-Hill CC 02/04/2019 
    Transferring From Corr Career Tech Instr-Dixon CC 
 
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  

Board Book Page 17



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – February 11, 2019 
Page 13 of 13
 

Absent: Trustees Deters, Owen and Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Other Business. (Non-action) 
 
There was no additional discussion.  
 
Adjournment. 
 
Student Trustee Philpot moved and Trustee Reynolds seconded to adjourn the meeting of the 
Lake Land College Board of Trustees at 7:19 p.m.   
Motion carried with unanimous voice vote approval. 
 
 
Approved by: 
 
________________________                      __________________________ 
Mr. Dave Storm, Board Chair     Ms. Ann Deters Board Secretary

*Note – See Board of Trustees web page for any referenced attachments to these minutes.   
https://www.lakelandcollege.edu/col/board_minutes/  

Board Book Page 18

https://www.lakelandcollege.edu/col/board_minutes/


Board Book Page 19



Board Book Page 20



 

 

 

______________ 
Revised 02/26/19 

 

 

 

 

Calendar of Events 
 
Monday, March 11, 2019 5 p.m. – Board Dinner – Board & Administration Center 011
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
Wednesday, March 20, 2019 11 a.m. – Spring Employee Recognition Event 
 Field House 
 
Wednesday, March 27, 2019 11 a.m. – Student Club Luncheon 
 Field House 
 
Thursday, April 4, 2019 Finance Committee Meeting  
 1 p.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 2 p.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
Monday, April 8, 2019 5:15 p.m. – Board Dinner – Board & Administration Center 011
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
Thursday, April 11, 2019 Foundation Scholarship Reception 
 4-5 p.m. – Field House 
  
 Donor Recognition Reception 
 5:30 – 7:30 p.m. – Mattoon Golf & Country Club 
 
Wednesday, April 24, 2019 Student Recognition Banquet 
 6 p.m. – Field House 
 
Monday, April 29, 2019 6 p.m. – Special Board Meeting - Board & Admin. Center 011 
 (Annual Organizational Board Meeting) 
 
Wednesday, May 1, 2019 Student Activity Board Spring Carnival 
 10 a.m. – 1 p.m. Field House 
 
Thursday, May 9, 2019 Finance Committee Meeting  
 1 p.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 2 p.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
Friday, May 10, 2019 52nd Annual Lake Land College Commencement Ceremony 
 5:30 p.m. Dinner in the West Building Atrium 
 7:30 p.m. Commencement Ceremony in Field House 
 
Monday, May 13, 2019 5:15 p.m. – Board Dinner – Board & Administration Center 011
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
Fridays, May 17 - August 9, 2019 Energy Savings Summer Hours. College is Closed on Fridays. 
 
Friday, May 24, 2019 Foundation Golf Classic 
 Mattoon Golf & Country Club 
 

Board Book Page 21



 

 

 

______________ 
Revised 02/26/19 

 

 

 

 

Thursday, June 6, 2019 Finance Committee Meeting  
 1 p.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 2 p.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
Monday, June 10, 2019 3:30 p.m. – Board Retreat – Webb Hall 081 
 5 p.m. – Board Dinner – Webb Hall 081    
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
Thursday, July 11, 2019 Finance Committee Meeting  
 1 p.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 2 p.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
Monday, July 15, 2019 5:15 p.m. – Board Dinner – Board & Administration Center 011
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
Thursday, August 8, 2019 Finance Committee Meeting  
 1 p.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 2 p.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
Monday, August 12, 2019 5:15 p.m. - Board Dinner – Kluthe Center, Room 219 
 6 p.m. - Board Meeting – Kluthe Center, Room 220 
 
Friday, August 16, 2019 Fall Opening Day Field House 
 8 – 10 a.m.  
 
Thursday, September 5, 2019 Finance Committee Meeting  
 1 p.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 2 p.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
Monday, September 9, 2019 5:15 p.m. – Board Dinner – Board & Administration Center 011
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
Saturday, September 28, 2019 Lake Land College Homecoming Weekend 
 
Thursday, October 10, 2019 Finance Committee Meeting  
 1 p.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 2 p.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
Monday, October 14, 2019 5:15 p.m. – Board Dinner – Board & Administration Center 011
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
 
 
Thursday, November 7, 2019 Finance Committee Meeting  
 1 p.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 

Board Book Page 22



 

 

 

______________ 
Revised 02/26/19 

 

 

 

 

 2 p.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
Monday, November 11, 2019 5:15 p.m. – Board Dinner – Board & Administration Center 011
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
Thursday, December 5, 2019 Finance Committee Meeting  
 1 p.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 2 p.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
Monday, December 9, 2019 5:15 p.m. – Board Dinner – Board & Administration Center 011
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
Dec. 24, 2019 - Jan.1, 2020 College Closed for Holiday Break 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Board Book Page 23



Board Book Page 24



Board Book Page 25



Board Book Page 26



Board Book Page 27



Board Book Page 28



Board Book Page 29



Board Book Page 30



Board Book Page 31



Board Book Page 32



Board Book Page 33



Board Book Page 34



Board Book Page 35



 

 

Board Book Page 36



11.11 
 
 

Firearms and Weapons 
 
 
Lake Land College is committed to maintaining a safe environment, free 
of violence, threats, or intimidation of any kind, for its students, faculty, 
staff and all visitors, including those with whom the College does 
business.  
 
Possession of Firearms on Campus 
 
To ensure a safe environment for its employees, students and visitors, 
Lake Land College prohibits illegal or unauthorized possession of 
firearms/weapons1 on any property owned, leased or otherwise under the 
control of the College, or at College sponsored activities or events, except 
as otherwise provided under the Illinois Firearm Concealed and Carry 
Act2. To the extent allowed under all applicable laws, the College prohibits 
any persons from carrying firearms or weapons on its facilities or property 
or at College sponsored activities, except as provided under the Illinois 
Firearm Concealed Carry Act or the exceptions as detailed below.  
 
The College prohibits use of such items, even if legally possessed or 
authorized, in a manner that harms, threatens, or causes fear to others.  
Carrying a firearm/weapon within a vehicle owned, leased, or controlled 
by the College is prohibited.     
 
Exceptions 
 
Sworn law enforcement officers and others authorized by law to carry 
and/or discharge a firearm shall be exempt from this policy. 
 
Special Regulations for Firearm Concealed Carry Licensees 
 
A state-issued permit to carry a concealed firearm is not valid on any 
property owned, leased or otherwise under the control of the College, or 
at College sponsored activities.   
 
Immediately upon entering College property, a licensee must store his or 
her firearm concealed in a case within a locked vehicle or locked container 

Board Book Page 37



within a vehicle, out of plain view.  A licensee may carry a concealed 
firearm in the immediate area surrounding his or her vehicle for the limited 
purpose of storing or retrieving the firearm within the vehicle’s trunk, 
provided the concealed firearm is unloaded prior to exiting the vehicle. 
 
Exceptions 
 
The following persons and weapons are exempt from the College’s Policy 
prohibiting the possession of firearms and weapons on its campus, 
property, and at College sponsored activities: 
 

 Any on-duty member of the College’s Campus Police possessing a 
firearm or weapon as authorized pursuant to his or her duties as a 
member of the Campus Police. 

 Sworn on-duty law enforcement officers and others authorized by 
law3 to carry and/or discharge a firearm as a condition of his or her 
employment.  

 Weapons or firearms carried by an enforcement officer from an 
external agency conducting official business at the College or for 
any other exception deemed necessary as determined by the 
College’s Chief of Police. An exception request form, obtained from 
the Chief of Police, should be completed that explicitly outlines how 
the weapon will be used to identify the appropriate exception. 
Express written approval must be granted by the Chief of Police. 

 Weapons or firearms used in connection with a weapons safety 
course, weapons education course, military science or law 
enforcement training course offered by the College and/or approved 
and authorized by the College. 

 A student possessing a weapon or firearm in connection with 
sanctioned classes, athletics, or recreational sports practices, 
games, matches, tournaments, or events on campus when the 
activity requires the use of such weapons or firearms.   

 

1 Unlawful Use of Weapons Act, 720 ILCS 5/24-1 
2 Illinois Firearm Concealed Carry Act, 430 ILCS 66/65 
3 Unlawful Use of Weapons Act, 720 ILCS 5/24-2 

                                                           

Board Book Page 38



Board Book Page 39



Board Book Page 40



Board Book Page 41



Board Book Page 42



Board Book Page 43



Board Book Page 44



Board Book Page 45



Board Book Page 46



Board Book Page 47



Board Book Page 48



Board Book Page 49



Board Book Page 50



Board Book Page 51



 

 

Board Book Page 52



February 19, 2019 

Page 2 of 6 

Board Book Page 53



February 19, 2019 

Page 3 of 6 

Board Book Page 54



February 19, 2019 

Page 4 of 6 

Board Book Page 55



February 19, 2019 

Page 5 of 6 

Board Book Page 56



February 19, 2019 

Page 6 of 6 

Board Book Page 57



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Board Book Page 58



Board Book Page 59



LAKE LAND COLLEGE 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT 
March 11, 2019 

  
 
The following employees are recommended for leave 
 Eifert, Bob FMLA 01/23/2019-04/28/2019 
 Miller, Dawn FMLA (Intermittent) 02/25/2019-02/25/2020 
 
Additional Appointments 
  The following employees are recommended for additional appointments 
      Position Effective Date 
Part-time 
    Coe, Beth Administrative Assistant to Business 02/27/2019 
  (part-time temporary) 
    Primary Position is TRIO SSS Student Asst.           
    Drake, Allen Tutor-Associates-Disability Services 02/21/2019 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Associate-Lrng Asst              
    Drake, Allen Tutor - Associate Community Education 02/21/2019 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Associate-Lrng Asst              
    Hogan, Anne Tutor-Disability Services - Student 01/09/2019 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst Ctr             
    Hogan, Anne Tutor-Student Community Education 01/09/2019 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst Ctr             
    Horton, Jesse Tutor - Bachelor's Degree - Learning Asst Ctr 02/21/2019 
    Primary Position is Adj Faculty Math/Science                 
    Hunt, Richard Adjunct for CBI 02/25/2019 
    Primary Position is Technical Training Specialist            
    Small, Kevin Adjunct for CBI 02/25/2019 
    Primary Position is Adj Faculty Math/Science                 
    Yealick, Sabrina Adjunct Faculty Technology Division Sub 02/26/2019 
    Primary Position is Tutor-Bachelor's-LRC                     
    Yeske, Molly Medical Assistant Instructor Sub 02/12/2019 
    Primary Position is Medical Asst Program Instr      
          
Part-time - Grant Funded 
    Hogan, Anne Tutor-Student Carl Perkins 01/09/2019 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst Ctr             
    Schroeder, Louis Adjunct DOC College Funded Instructor 03/11/2019 
    Primary Position is Corr Career Tech Instr - Lincoln CC 
 
 
 
       
  

Board Book Page 60



End Additional Appointments 
  The following employees are ending their additional appointment 
      Position Effective Date 
Part-time 
    Mahlmeister, John  Adult Ed Instr/Classroom Asst 01/28/2019 
    Miner, Linda  BNA Clinical Instructor 01/28/2019 
    Shook, Ciara  Pathways Sub Istr/Classroom Asst 01/28/2019 
    Switzer, Christopher  Adult/Alt Ed Instructor 01/28/2019 
 
College Work Study   
   Martinez, Yesica  CWS Bookstore 01/01/2019 
  
New Hire-Employees 
  The following employees are recommended for hire 
      Position Effective Date 
Unpaid Volunteer 
    Bower, Tim Dual Credit Instructor 02/05/2019 
    Tipsword, Kayla Dual Credit Instructor 02/12/2019 
 
Full-time 
 Mason, Dustin Computer Programmer 03/19/2019 
 
Full-time, Tenure Track 
 Wilder, Hayden Agriculture Instructor/Judging Team Coach 08/16/2019 
 
Full-time - Grant Funded 
 Goines, Tim Correctional Manufacturing Skills Instr 03/11/2019 
  Murphysboro Life Skills 
    Lattan, Kelly Correctional Office Assistant- 03/04/2019 
  Murphysboro Life Skills 
    Montgomery, Marissa Correctional Career Technology Instructor 02/19/2019 
  Vienna CC 
    Rawlings, Daniel Correctional Custodial Maintenance Instr- 02/25/2019 
  Decatur CC 
    Royse, Jeffrey Correctional Welding Instructor 03/11/2019 
  Kewanee Life Skills 
    Whitacre, Deborah WIOA Financial Operations Coordinator 02/25/2019 
 
Part-time 
    Bushue, Jill Center for Business and Industry Instr 02/12/2019 
    Deters, Timothy Groundskeeper 03/04/2019 
    Drake, Allen Tutor - Associate - Learning Asst Ctr 02/21/2019 
    Ehlers, Todd IDOC CPR Instructor 02/20/2019 
    Haslett, Suzanne Clinical Dentist 02/18/2019 
    Hogan, Anne Tutor - Student Learning Assistance Ctr 01/09/2019 
    Lecrone, Andre Commercial Driver Training Instructor 02/19/2019 

Board Book Page 61



    Matheson, Ravin Special Needs Note Taker 01/07/2019 
    Patel, Dhrupenkumar Chemistry Lab Student Assistant 02/15/2019 
 
Part-time - Grant Funded 
    Nolan, Heather Adjunct DOC College Funded Instructor 03/11/2019 
    Paradies, Kathy Adjunct DOC College Funded Instructor 03/10/2019 
    Perzee, Haley Adjunct DOC College Funded Instructor 01/25/2019 
 
College Work Study 
    Begay, Robyn College Work Study - Adult Education 02/18/2019 
  
Terminations/Resignations 
  The following employees are terminating employment 
      Position Effective Date 
Unpaid Volunteer 
    Carman, Kourtney Work and Learn - Adult Ed 12/14/2018 
    Harmon, Laura Work and Learn - Humanities 12/14/2018 
    Shain, Alicia Work and Learn - Print Shop 12/14/2018 
 
Full-time 
    Conour, Margie Custodian (Retiree) 03/10/2019 
    Morse, Crystal Corr Comm Cooking Inst-IL River CC 02/27/2019 
    Niccum, Camille Adm Asst to Business 03/01/2019 
    Shores, Jason Custodian 02/27/2019 
 
Part-time 
    Biggs, Tabitha Groundskeeper 10/25/2018 
    Durbin, Abigail IEL Instructor 12/13/2018 
    Hays, Jenna Adult Education Instructor 11/18/2018 
 Hendryx, Trevor Adjunct Faculty Technology 02/21/2019 
    Lynch, Ross Laker Mallard Mascot Talent 01/23/2019 
    Macdonald, Alissa Allied Hlth LPN Cln Instr 12/07/2018 
    Mannen, John Commercial Driver Training Instr 12/16/2018 
    Reed, Roger Adult Education Welding Instr 03/11/2018 
    Russell, Tyler Adult Education Welding Instr 05/20/2018 
    Schmitz, Casey Adult Education Instructor 01/28/2019 
    Strobel, Rachel Tutor - Associate's TRIO 12/16/2018 
    Switzer, Christopher Pathways Teacher Aid II 04/22/2018 
    Thornton, Reann Tutor - Student Lrng Asst Ctr 08/12/2018 
    Zuhone, Mary Marketing & PR Intern 07/19/2018 
 
College Work Study 
    Davis, Michael College Work Study-Business 02/01/2019 
  
 
 

Board Book Page 62



 
 
Transfers/Promotions 
  The following employees are recommended for a change in position 
      Position Effective Date 
Full-time 
    Delks, Madison Community Outreach Coordinator 03/13/2019 
    Transferring From Admissions Rep (PT) 
Full-time - Grant Funded 
    Rothe, Justy Associate Dean of Correctional Program 02/26/2019 
  Graham CC 
    Transferring From Adm Asst Graham CC 
  

Board Book Page 63


	TITLEPG.TLE Regular meeting
	Table of Contents March 2019 Board Book
	031119 Agenda Board of Trustees Meeting
	021119 Minutes
	Investment Plan Matching Incentive Memo and Policy
	Calendar of Events 2019
	Correspondence I
	Correspondence II Doan memorial
	Business Partnership Award Heartland Dental
	Full Time Faculty Award Memo
	FY2019 - January Financials Packet
	MEMO Policy 11.11
	1111.pol
	Tenure for Robert Miller and Haylee Brandt
	Reemployment memo
	Academic Division Chair Compensation
	Appointment of Division Chairs Memo



